Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

Strzck, Peter P. {CD} {FBI)

From: Strzok, Peter P. {CD} {FBi}
Sent: Friday, August 03, 2016 6:29 P
To: Page, Lisa C. {O0GC} {F3i} oGy FBsY; Moffa, Jonathan C. b6 -1
{CD} {FBY) b7e -1
Ce: Gy (B kcol irs
TN EER fGe) {F8Y
Subject: RE: 3D2s
Thie new PRI-302s do not. Al of the rest do need to beredacted.
Thanks
————— Original message —---——
Frony “Page, Lisa O, {OGC) {FRIY b6 -1
Date: DB/US/2016 5:19 PM {GMT-05:00] - e e
Toy loagy fray] | “serzok, Pever B, SCT {FO°
“soffa tonathan OO0 A0
K= FOGL} (EBIY {3} {FR1
[WE) {FEiT]| | |
[ Toooren |
Subject: RE: 302s
o the best of my knowledge, yes, thay will. When Pete identified fof ___ he DO edits that b6 -1
needed to be made to the: 3025|i|d§scovered that there were four {§ think] 362s that had never been ©-
written. What § don't know is whose 302< they are, but usless Pete of jon are abie i {Espﬂﬂd in short
order, L would throw them bn the pile for redactions. Tharks so much,——-—— Origioal msssage -
From: | OB} {FRY
Diate: 08/05/ 2016 5:06 PN {GMT-05:00}
o: “Strrok, Peter B {C 1y |"Moffa, Jonathan C. {CD) FEI" bE -1
b7C -1
Ce: "Page, Lisa €. 1OGC; {+8Y k@G-C} {FBI™ b7E -6
| JER T
[ewet e (G (PR
I
-Sub}_e::t: 302s
Pete/Jon,
Today brought over additional 302s from WFQ. Are those supposed fo go through the
redaction process for production to DO} an Monday? We're frying to figure out what needs to e
compieted this weekend. ' ' b6 -1
' B b7C -1
Thanks,

1

FBI (18-cv-154)-7344



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

— be -1
b7C -1

Assistant General Counsel
Mational Security Law Branch

FBI (18-cv-154)-7345



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

Strzck, Peter P. {CD} {FRI)

From: Strzok, Peter P. {CD} {FBi}

Sent: Friday, August 03, 2016 6:45 P

Ta: _QGC}_iF&i};.?age‘, Lisa C. {OGC] {FRIY 0GCY
{F8il: Moffa, Jonathan G, {C0} {FAY

Ce: | Jroaey (e (CDY {F B
{E&?F}_{FEE}

Subject: RE: 3D2s

One: may h'ave|:|

s (Jriginal message -
From: 06 {F8Y
Date: D8/05/2016 5:43 PM {GMT-05:00}

ke fepip

To: "Pare liea £ iOGOLIERN]
['MoHa, Jonathar

[TStrok, Petar

P. {CD} (FERY|

N §1

[ony femss

el {30 i3

[T FET|

Subject: RE: 302s

Assuming they don'tisvolee th if vou send thervay way, T will fackle them first thing tomorraw, Ther Il
frush up the LA and the 3625 tha alrcadt reviewed,

Agraag

{FRICE:

LI DHIER |

“0}.—‘& RSy
\fmw =

ooy Ty

COMBURUEANTY STATRMENT

This mesxage ix trodiznnited Ro vou by the (iffce of thie Geners] Conmeef of the Yedersl Burzau of Investization.
ainns with oy attschmernts, may be, \,oniia:lemml and tegally privileged. ¥ yous e riob the @tended recipiént of thix raeszage,
pleass dastroy it promptly éathaut Yarthier ratantion or_Hasemination ”‘.m.es* atharviss reguisad by laesl. Messs norfy the
wegwder of the ervos b 2 separate -nisdl oy by zﬁmhlil

The message,

from: F:ﬁ}e Lisa . {{}GL; (FBI}

Saent: Friday, August 05, 2015 5:19 Fi¥

o1 GGy {FBIL Strzok, Feter P {CD {FBI};
e [0GC; (rFan| Y {FRE:
(FBT} |
Subject: RE: 3025

n €, {C0) {FAD

£ —

e made to the 3025 iscovered that there were four (1 thick 302s that had cever been seritten. What |
don't know is whose 3025 they are, but unfess Prete ar Ism are aiﬁe ED :espmd in short order, T onid throw

thews pg the pife for redactions. Thanlks so pach - yriginal message
Fromy _ fooo) gD
Tinte GRASINTA SO4 PA (GMT-A5D00

o the best of my knowledge, - ves. they will When Pefe sdemtdied foy kﬁe DT edits that needed to-

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -4

bé -1

b7C -1

b7E -4, 6

b6 -1

b7C -1
bé -1
b7C -1

b6 -1

b7C -1

b7E -6

FBI (18-cv-154)-7346
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2ok {CDY (FRE ['\otfs. Tonsthon C. (CI) (FBL" be -1
: : b7E -6
C_{QGC) (FRI koo cmRTYe
e ray
(Wi (B [OOU(EREY
|
Sebject: 3035
Pete/jon,
Ta ci.;_iDrﬂ aght over additional 303s from WFQ. Are those supposed to go through the
redaction process for production to DB} on Monday? We're irying to figure out what needs to be
cothpleted this weekend.
Thanks,
be -1
[ ] b7C -1

Assistant General Counsel
daiingsd Rl y law Bl'ﬂ!ifh

FBI (18-cv-154)-7347



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

Strzck, Peter P. {CD} {FBI)

From: Strzok, Peter P. {CD} {FBi}

Sent: Saturday, August 06, 2016 8:07 Al

To: __bacs iran; page, tisa . (oG fFRY 06¢}
{FBi: Motia, lonathan C, {CO} {FR)

Ce: L Jreaccy (B Jcoy iFey| |
{WF} {FB34}

Subject: RE: 3D2s

§ know {zaidsho oot RN soaads dnn's meor b M pnne That dn anecas oee

From: OGLY {FR
Sent: Fn da\e,. Aughst {}5, 2015544 BN

losct ieas
Iﬁéﬁﬁa_{ jenathan C. (LD}

i Brzok, Seter B {CDYIFRY
41| I
€3 foec) {Fai]
I ) et
Subject: RE: 3025

ko) iesg

Asstming they dont fmvoboe th
funsh up the LEAS and dae 325

if you send them oy wavw, Twill tackle them first Séng somorrow. Then FIf

rady reviewed,

ST L FIRA Lrmgaies I
OFries: CdinmnE

This message is maﬂs.*mﬁtﬁd ke v by the Ol of the Genersl Doansed o fhe Federa Surewi of Iny t"‘"»-tl«-“eit‘[t)fi The message,
Alasg with anyv attackenents, vy be rondidential ad feg fiy priviieed. ¥ vou zre not the iitended recipiend of this sessage,
wlepse destrons it prompth withtut fstiier 1&611&0@ furdess olherswise régpiiesd by fawt, Please notfi the

senider &f the ervarby 2 separate ediail or by nalling

From: Fage, Lisa C. {OGC) (FBI}
Sent: Friday, Stguct U5, 2016 3110 P

Yo |{ﬂ{:c\ {EAL: Steegk Fetar B {cm {FEI}; Moffs, Jenathan £, {CO) {FED
fen oL} (FRE C {rely fwry {Fel} FOGCH
{FBIY
Subjects RE: 3
to the best of my kmowledge, ves. they wil. When Pete identified fo  DOJ edis that peedad to

te nrade to the 30”@530?&15& that there were four {I think) 303 that Bt fiever been written, What [
dont k:rm“ 15 whosg ﬁ} 5 thﬂ are, bm@mﬁess Pv:te or Jom are’ abiﬁ to rt:spomi m short order, [would throw

Fi 14
Date: 087052016 5:06 PM {GMT-05:00)

bé -1
b7C -1

bée -3
b7C -3

bt -1
b7c -1
b7E -4, 6

be -1
b7C -1

bt -1
b7c -1

bt -1
b7c -1
b7E -6

FBI (18-cv-154)-7350



_ _ Obteined-via-FOtAby-dudicial Watch, Inc. b6 -1
To: "Stezole, Pater B {CD} (FBH Moffa, Jonathan C. (CD) FBIY b7e -1
b7E -6
KoGes FBD’
[GGC} {bEBH"
Subgect 30Is
Pete/Jon,
Today broazght over additional 303s from WFQ, Are those supposed to go through the
redaction process for production o DO} oo Monday? We're trying to figure out what needs to he
completed tiis weskend. bE -1
b7C -1

Thanks,

Assisiant General Counsel
Mational Security {.aw Branch

FBI (18-cv-154)-7351



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

Strzck, Peter P. {CD} {FBI)

From: Strzok, Peter P. {CD} {FBi}

Sent: Saturday, Sugust D6, 2016 §:52 AW

Te: kcoyre_ Jo6C (7Bt Page, Uisa €. {OGC) (78I
liosc) tray; Mo, Jonathan €. (€D} {FBY

Ce: Gy By pairy (780

Subject: RE: 302s

bt -1
b7C -1

ON thanier, My Samsung will by neither send nor receiies, ¥yod nesd me, 8xtor gall me

F rrsml kCD} {¥Bi}
Sent: Saturday, fagust 6, 2016 §42 4
Yo Strzak, Peter P, {CO} {EBI 06C} Fat)|

Page, Lisa £, {OGCY {588 Mﬁ—l 1 LeE b6 -1
|£ |ncfia, Jonathan C. {ED) {FB1 b7 -1

foGc) iFay |} (Fey b7E -6

Suliject: RE; 3025

Yarm here af my dest warking o8 B remaining 2073 and the LU F anpone needs anyiniy

From: Sirzok, Peter P, {CD} {FBI;

Sent: Saturday, August 06, 2016 B:08 &M
Yo (GGCY (FAL: Page, Hsa C. {OGC) {FBEY [OEC) {FBE: Maffe; Jonathan C, (€03 b6 -1

{;ﬁg{-\ b7C -1
ee] oac) ] ooy (ray Jrove e

Sﬁb;ect_:'RE: 3825

Alsg, Samhsungs are messed ug avad on and {are seable 10 send, ¥you need T resch us, callie {nrtedt ot

From[ OGC) {FaY)

sent: Friday, Aupust T, 2018 5144 86

¥o: Page, Lisa T {OGC) iFai |{ OGCY {F8Y b6 -1
| |stizok, Peter &, {CD} {FHY] bioifa, fovathan €. {CBY  b7C -1
{_ggs}l I . b7E -4, 6
23 | ko {esii] bom sess
| s e
Subject: RE; 3025 '
Assuming they o't irvokve &%ﬂ send them mvveay, I will tackle them first thing tomerres. Then 1T
firish up the LI and the 3035 tha already revieved.
b6 -1
S b7C -1
FCTTeC LUOT CERER | POLA LiTieaTion U

Jercws Chomna

- FBI (18-cv-154)-7354
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CONTDENTRALITY STSTEMENT:
This messages s ransmitied 1o vou by S Office of the (anarst Counsel of the Tederal Bureau of Sovesiigation. The messags,
al“*m; with aime afnchments, may be confidentisl and legalhy priv Je 2d. ¥ your ate ol the intended recipient of this meszage,
pleass destrey & grompily withan fiuther retention or Eseeminafion {unfess etherviss raquived by law) - Pleass notify the

sender o the ecros by a seporate canail s By ealiin

be -1
b7C -1

Frome Page, Lisa C, {OGC} {FED
Sent: Friday, August 0%, 2018 5:19 P

To foac) {FEN): Stezpk, Pater P, {TD} {FALY; Moffa, Jonathan £, (CO} {FEL)
< | Glens fFE"ﬁ%l JoD} (FEL JwFs {FBI); e
(FRI}

Subject: RE: 3025

I:I:to dhe boest of orv knowdedge, ves, they wil. When Pete identified fchh& DYOF edits that peeded o P6 -1
bemade to the 302s|___ Hiscovered that there were four 1 think) 3025 that had never been writéa, Whatl ~ P7C 1
don't know is whahe 3iis they are, hnt prfess Pete or }m; ase ahlf- o respﬁnd 1 short order, T wordd throw
thera on the i )

Er
Date: s}s TI3016 506 PM (GMT-0500)
| T “Swzok, Peter P_{CIN {ﬁﬁﬂl | "ModFs, Jonathan C. (CD} (FED" b6 -1
b7Cc -1
Cc "Page_Lisa O (OGC (FBD FOGE) (FRIP b7E -6
_ kB (FBL .
{WF) (FBR"  QGOHERD

Sabiect 303s

Pete flon,

Today[ ___ |brought over additional 3025 fram WFD. Are those supposed to go through the
redaction process for production to B0} on Monday? We're trving to figure out what needs 1o be

compieted this weshend,

Thanks,

b6 -1
| b7Cc -1

Sseictant General Counsel
National Securitv Law Branch

FBI (18-cv-154)-7355





